
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
• 	  To: 	 1(ATF)• ATF 	 VVeich, Ron (SMO) i- 	— 	, 

CC: 	 i Admin. Assistant 1(JMD) 
Sent: 	 i 5T3120 -11-6:66:16 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Letter yesterday? 

Yes, we sent short letters to Smith and lssa, enclosing 92 pages of docs and indicating that another 466 would be 
available for review here at the Department. Both majority and minority have made plans to review them. There was 
also a letter to Grassley. Jamie, could you please send copies of those docs to Greg? Thanks. 

From 	ATF 	OTF) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 5:03 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Letter yesterday? 

Was a letter sent to the Hill yesterday? 
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